DiHeart!

FRANKING ORDER PUBLIC FILE FORM

The attached order was placed using Franking privileges.

Franking privileges allow sitting members of Congress to spend dollars allocated to
them (via funds from the House of Representatives or United States Senate) to inform
their constituents about matters of interest and/or importance.

Member Name: [Representative Randy Feenstra

First and Last Name

Office: 1A-04

Congress or United States Senate

The content of this ad relates to the following matter(s) of interest and/or importance:
Constituent Services.




TO: James Field 7& z
FROM: Kinetic Solutions ! 5
CLIENT: PAID FOR BY OFFICIAL FUNDS AUTHORIZED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES. (Feenstra)

FLIGHT DATE: 1.12.26 - 2.6.26

STATION: KJAN
REP: James Field
TRAFFIC: 60
TOTAL SCHEDULE: 43
Week
Begin Week TOTAL
tation/Time Date End Date]Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun] QTY. RATE AMOUNT
[68-7p 12-Jan| 18-Jan 2l 2 2l 21 2 10 $18.00 $180.00
6a-7p 19-Jan| 25-Jan 2l 2 2l 2| 2 10 $18.00] $180.00
6a-7p 26-Jan| 1-Feb 2l 2 2l 21 2 10 $18.00] $180.00
I6a-7p 2-Feb | 8-Feb 3 2 3l 2 3 13 | $18.00] $234.00
|
Gross] _ $774.00

NET $657.90
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